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FW. Draft Description for Ross [HRC - READ TRAFFI FROM BOTTOM UP)

From: Chery! Mils | -
RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com

Subject: FW: Draft Description for Ross [HRC - READ TRAFFI FROM BOTTOM UP]

See below

From: Cheryl Mills

Sent; Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:43 PM
To: McDonough, Denis R.

Subject: RE: Draft Description for Ross

* interesting - not going to be his title as you See.

can you advise - what is issue?

cdm
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From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailtol B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 11:35 PM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re: Draft Description for Ross

Here is some blog traffic on this. st fyi, B5

Denis.

Laura Rozen at ForeignPolicy.com has news on Dennis Ross: "Dennis Ross has indeed been tapped as the U.S. envoy to Iran,
with the possible title 'ambassador at large.

From; Cheryl Mills

To: McDonough, Denis R,

Sent: Wed Jan 28 23:17:43 2009
Subject: RE: Draft Description for Ross

yes - or he's at least been in the building - he's still in paperwork phase so technically, he has to pass all those as well as
vetting before he is final

From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto| B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 10:56 PM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: RE: Draft Description for Ross
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T will get this thru with the chief tomorrow. Has he been hired?

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 10:48 PM
To: McDonough, Denis R,

Cc: Jake Sullivany; jimsteinberg |

Subject; Draft Description for Ross

This is still in draft, but below is draft reflecting Jim and my revisions.

cdm
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